86A-027-10 Coffren House (NR)
10007 Croom Road

Croom
Built in 1860, the Coffren House is a two-and-one-half-story, side-gabled frame house of side-hall-

and-double-parlor plan, with bracketed cornice and round-arch gable windows, as well as Greek
Revival style interior detail. Historic outbuildings on the grounds include a corncrib, hogpen, stables,
and barn. The house was built for John W. Coffren, who owned and operated the store and post
office which stands on the same property (Historic Site 86A-027-11). The John W. Coffren House
and Store were listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1987.



